City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

Updated on: 08/23/2016

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SPU 1092 titled Kobelco ED160 Blade Runner Excavator released on 08/12/2016. The due date and time for responses is 09/02/2016 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/19/2016
	08/23/2016
	Is the delivery address in the Red Delivery Zone downtown?
	No. See Bid Offer / Specifications Sheet page 7 Delivery Requirements # 5.  
	

	2
	08/19/2016
	08/23/2016
	Can I go to the water shed and view the existing equipment?
	No. The existing equipment is part of the Wastewater and Seattle Public Utilities Division and is not at a water shed. 
	

	3
	08/19/2016
	08/23/2016
	Is the City of Seattle going to consider alternatives to the Kobelco?
	See Section 5, page 3 “No Substitutions”
	

	4
	08/19/2016
	08/23/2016
	In the Specifications Sheet page 5, under Additional Equipment you’re asking for One “PSM” Heavy Duty Digging Bucket in different sizes. Does this have to be PSM? 
	Yes, PSM works with other City equipment. 
	

	5
	08/19/2016
	08/23/2016
	In the Specifications Sheet Page 6 & 7 is the embedded document “Equipment Data Entry” form. Is this part of the mandatory forms to return?
	No. This form will be required after contract award. 
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